



ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.

**Amendment to Agreement between
All City Management Services, Inc. and the Redlands Police Department
for providing School Crossing Guard Services**

The **Redlands Police Department** hereinafter referred to as the "City", and **All City Management Services, Inc.**, located at 1749 S. La Cienega Blvd., Los Angeles, CA 90035, hereinafter referred to as the "Contractor", mutually agree to amend the existing Agreement entered into on July 6, 1994 as follows:

1. **Item #1** The City and the Contractor agree to extend the term of this Agreement for the 1999-2000 school year beginning July 1, 1999 thru June 30, 2000.
2. **Item #17** The City agrees to pay Contractor for services rendered pursuant to the Agreement the sum of Ten Dollars and Seventy-Nine Cents, (\$10.79) per hour of guard service provided. It is understood that the cost of providing eight thousand one-hundred ninety, (8190) hours of service shall not exceed One-Hundred and Eight Thousand, One-Hundred and Seventy Dollars, (\$108,170.).
3. Except as provided for in Item #1 and Item #17, all other terms and conditions of the original Agreement and Amendments thereto between the City and the Contractor remain in effect.

CITY OF REDLANDS
Redlands Police Department

All City Management Services, Inc.

By


William E. Cunningham, Mayor

By


Baron Farwell, Manager

Attest


Lorrie Poyzer, City Clerk

Date

May 18, 1999

Date

5-3-99



ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.

May 3, 1999

Ms. Margie Pettus, Community Services Div. Manager
Redlands Police Department
212 Brookside Ave.
Redlands, CA 92373

Dear Ms. Pettus:

It is once again that time of the year when agencies are formulating budgets for the coming fiscal year.

This year we had to delay our pricing until we could digest the effect of the most recent increase in our Workers' Compensation Insurance premium. As a result, we must appeal for a modest increase in our billing rate. We are proposing a 5.7% increase which adjusts our billing rate to \$10.79 per hour for the 1999-2000 school year.

Our goal has always been to improve the quality of our service while maintaining the efficiency of our operations and subsequent costs. In spite of this most recent setback we anticipate stable pricing for the next couple of years.

Should our pricing be acceptable we have taken the liberty of enclosing two (2) partially executed amendments to our contract. After the necessary signature(s) have been affixed, please send us a copy for our records.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (800) 540-9290.

Sincerely,

Baron Farwell, Manager

All City Management Services, Inc., "The Crossing Guard Company"

BF/ig

Enclosures